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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 

Patrick Ford, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 

FROM: Patricia Petersen, Senior Management Assistant 

DATE:  January 30, 2024 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation: 

File No. 240029 

Hearing on Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections; and requesting 
the Department of Elections and Ethics Commission to report. 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org. 

cc. Michael Canning, Ethics Commission
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From: Kilgore, Preston (BOS)
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: Intro form for AI
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:01:23 PM
Attachments: 20231212171703146.pdf

Please find Sup. Preston’s intro form
 
Preston Kilgore
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Dean Preston
(415) 554-7630
 



From: Kilgore, Preston (BOS)
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Cc: Preston, Dean (BOS)
Subject: Re: Intro form for AI
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:37:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Confirmed. Thank you, Lisa!

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Kilgore, Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org>
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS)
<dean.preston@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Intro form for AI
 
Hi Preston,
 
Please review the below hearing titles and confirm the departments to report are accurate.
 
[Hearing - Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections]
 
Hearing on Artificial Intelligence in Local Elections; and requesting the
Department of Elections and Ethics Commission to report.
 
Thank you.
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your
questions in real time.

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
From: Kilgore, Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org> 



Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
<eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation,
(BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Intro form for AI

 
Thanks for confirming that we missed the deadline by 1 minute. I must’ve hit send right
as it turned to 5:01. 
 
Please plan to hold on to the introduction form for the next board meeting on January
9th. 
 
Thank you all, and Happy Holidays! 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Kilgore, Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
<eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>; BOS
Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Intro form for AI
 
Hello Preston,

 
Unfortunately, the introduction form submitted yesterday on the Hearing regarding AI was received
late at 5:01 p.m. As you know, the introduction deadline is the end of meeting or 5:00 p.m.,
whichever is later. Since we have no wiggle room on the deadline, we can hold on to this and it will
introduced at the next Board meeting on January 9, 2024, or you can resubmit on that day. Please
let us know.

 
Alisa Somera
Legislative Deputy Director
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
415.554.7711 direct | 415.554.5163 fax
alisa.somera@sfgov.org



 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.

 
Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Intro form for AI

 
 
From: Kilgore, Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:01 PM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Intro form for AI

 
Please find Sup. Preston’s intro form

 
Preston Kilgore
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Dean Preston
(415) 554-7630

 




